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From: ‘ Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, September 03, 2008 8:50 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Victor McKay O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

l FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE .
Date and Time: 9/8/2008 8:48:00 AM ﬁdminismﬁve_hrﬂg_@“ume,
Docket Number: 080346-T1 DOCUMENT NO. 07 -0
Filename / Path: 1:120081080346\080346COvsm.doc - 07289-02
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
RTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
PIRECTORY

Advanced Telemanagement Group, Inc. Ti722 bob.maguire@atgvoicedata.com No
Angles Communication Solutions TKO70 rwilson@anglescs.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TI778 dan.meldazis@broadwing.com No
Business Productivity Solutions a Minnesota TIo6S aeconomou@mettel.net No
Corporation, [ .

DialTone & More, Inc. TK155 ksmith@dtmphone.com No
E-Phone Communications LLC TK176 ephone_communications@yahoo.com No
El Mundo Connecta TKI113 kristacrocker@aol.com No
Epixtar Communications Corp. TI747 jason(@epixtar.com No
Global Touch Telecom, Inc. TI849 crees@globaltouchtelecom.com No
GlobalTel TKO052 Infro@globaltel com No
Instatone TI700 commercxpod@aecl.com No
Intelligence Network Onling, Inc. TI311 _george@intnet.net No
Laser Telecom TI696 rchauncey@BETA-1.com No
LN Prepaid TK090 raul@logical.com.mx No
Lyca Tel, LLC TK131 soma@lycatel.com No
Matrix Business Technologies TI1299 sklopack@matrixbt.com No
Nautilus Telecommunications, Inc. TI864 vlhester@nautilustelecommunications.com No
NobelTel, LLC TI723 rich@nobeltel.com No
OCS Communications, Inc. TK099 richard@rfowen.com No
Outside Connection, Inc. TI767 brian@outsideconnectioninc.net No
Prima Communications, Inc TK152 reg@regnumgroup.com No
REI Communications TKO059 rei@reicommunications.com No
Sunshine State Total Communications TIo41 richard_saskowski@comcast.net No
Talkspan Inc. TK126 talkspan@talkspan.com No
The Dodsen Group, Inc. Ti094 jdodson@saveitnow.com No
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. TK133 Tybecom@gmail.com No
Uni-Tel Communications Group, Inc. TI196 bobb@unitelgroup.com No
UNICOM Communications, LLC TI648 dom{@unicomcommunications.com No
United American Technoloegy, Inc. TI907 tom@uatnow.com No
United Telemanagement Systems, [nc. TI601 rweulledge@aol.com No
VersaTalk TI914 versatalk@yahoo.com No
Vycera Communications, Inc. T35S dgietzen@vycera.com Ne
WinSoni¢ Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp. TKi42 breed{@wdcsn.net No
World Business Center, Inc. TJ478 Sandra@wbccom.net No
Worldnet TK139 info@ztelephony.com No
Worldnet Group Telecom Inc. TI999 info@world-nt.com No
WQ Long Distance TI588 eddie.mishan@emsonusa.com No
Xfone USA, Inc. TJ934 danw(@niscom.com No
Yak America Inc. TI607 brovet@yak.ca No
ZinTel TI913 mail@zintelco.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: dan.meldazis@broadwing.com

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:23 PM

Subject: Undeliverable. Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did hot reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

dan.meldazis@broadwing.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to, Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<corp.giobal.level3,com #5.1.1 smip;550 5.1.1 RESQOLVER, ADR.RecipNotFound; not found:>



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Soma@lycatel.com

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:23 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients,

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Soma@lycatel.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still falls,

contact your system administrator,
< smtp-in-124.livemail.co.uk #5.0.0 X-Postfix; maildir delivery failed: Mailbox disk space quota  exceeded, please try again later.>

goffd 0a]08[08



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Tybecom@gmail.com

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:23 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s) couid not be reached:
Tybecom@grnail.com on 9/8/2008 2:23PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550-5.1,1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist, Please>

done
Faxed 0408 [08



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: rwilson@anglescs.com

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
rwilson@anglescs.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Pleasa contact your system administrator,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 >

done
faxed 090908



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: ksmith@dtmphone.com

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

ksmith@dtmphone.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that

fails, contact your administrator.
dove

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>
foxed 0902 0¥



Commission Clerk

From: ‘System Administrator

To: rwgulledge@aol.com

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:23 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: ~  Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email D = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s} could not be reached:
rwgulledge@aol.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your systen? administrator,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND>

done

$axed] 090908



Commiission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Infro@globaltel.com

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:23 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The foliowing recipient(s) could not be reached:
Infro@globaltel.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smip;550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 <Infro@globaltel.com> User unknown; rejecting>

éﬁ:fd 0afog] 08



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: brian@outsideconnectioninc.net

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
brian@outsideconnectioninc.net on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 relay not permitted>

faxed 040308



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: info@world-nt.com

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

The following recipient{s) could not be reached:
info@world-nt.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 <info@world-nt.com>, Recipient unknown>

done
Laxed 6a]og o8



Commission Clerk

0
From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@p01¢11m107.mxlogic.net] ‘Fé OQ ( 0% Og

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:22 PM
To: Commission Clerk
Subject: Mail delivery failed

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you have sent could not be delivered to one or more recipients. This is a
permanent error. The following address failed:

<brovet@yak.ca>: 550 5.1.1 User unknown

Included is a copy of the message header:

Received: from unknown [207.156.28.3] (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us)

by p0lcliml07.mxlogic.net (mx]l mta-5.7.0-1}

with ESMTP id 36d65c84.3626056624.70382.00-059.p01cl11ml07 . mxlogic.net (envelope-from
<commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>};

Mon, 08 Sep 2008 12:22:27 -0600 (MDT)
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.134]) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with
Microsoft SMTPSVC({6.0.3790.3959);

Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:27 -0400
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja
Content-class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content -Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="---- = NextPart_001 01CS11DF.D78CBEE7"

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Date: Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:24 -0400
Message-ID: <7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DDS3A07A4D3D4@psc-exc-2k3 . psc.state.fl . us>
X-MS-~Has-Attach: yes
Thread-Topic¢: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Thread-Index: AckR39d4A3fF9+dXRXSS2MERFMOHYL /A==
From: "Commission Clerk" «CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK®PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Bece:
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@épsc.state.fl.us
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 08 Sep 2008 18:22:27.0266 (UTC) FILETIME=[D8FDCAZ20:01C911DF]



Commission Clerk

From: MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com d

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:24 PM bhﬁ }g
To: Commission Clerk CA l (7]
Subject: Delivery failure "Fﬂx Oq 0‘2

Message from yahoo.com.
Unable to deliver message to the following address(es).

<versatalk@yahoo.com>:
Sorry your message to versatalk@yahoo.com cannot be delivered. This account has been
digsabled or discontinued [#102].

--- Original message follows.
The original message is over 5K. Message truncated.

Return-Path: <commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>
X-Originating-IP: [207.156.28.3]
Authentication-Results: mta3l9.mail.red4.yahoo.com from=psc.state.fl.us;
domainkeys=neutral (no sig)
Received: from 207.156.28.3 (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us) (207.156.28.3)
by mta319.majil.re4.yahoo.com with SMTP; Mon, 08 Sep 2008 11:22:48 -0700
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.134)) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.37390.3959);
Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:27 -0400
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja
Content-~class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="----_= NextPart 001 01C911DF.D78C86E7"
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Date: Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:24 -0400
Message-ID: <7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DD93A07A4D3D4@pec-exc-2k3 .psc.state.fl.us>
X-MS-Has-Attach: vyes
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Thread-Index: AcKR39d3fF9+dXRXS92MENFMOHYL/A==
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Bece: :
Return-Path: CommissionClerke@psc.state.fl.us
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 08 Sep 2008 18:22:27.0266 (UTC) FILETIME=[D8FDCA20:01C911DF}

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.
—————— _=_NextPart 001 01C311DF.D78C86E7

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="----_= NextPart ¢02_01C911DF.D78C86E7"

—————— _=_NextPart_002_0lCS11DF.D78CB6E7
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="iso-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commi= ggion.=20

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the 0Off= ice of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to= process your
reply.=20
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Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 ﬁ%ﬁ
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL A
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Advanced Telemanagement Group, Inc. T1722 bob.maguire@atgvoicedata.com No
Angles Communication Solutions TKO70 rwilsongzanglescs.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TI778 dan.meldazis@broadwing.com No
Business Productivity Solutions a Minnesota Ti965 aeconomou@mette].net No
Corpeoration, |
DialTone & More, Inc. TK155 ksmith@dtmphone.com No
E-Phone Communications LLC TK176 ephone_communications{@yahoo.com No
El Mundo Connecta TK113 kristacrocker({@aol.com No .
Epixtar Communications Corp. T¥747 jason{@epixtar.com No
Global Touch Telecom, Inc. TI849 crees(@globaitouchtelecom.com No
GlobalTel TK052 Infro@globaltel.com No
Instatone TI700 commercxpoidaol.com No
Intelligence Network Cnline, Inc. TI311 george@intnet.net No
Laser Telecom TI696 rchauncey@BETA-1.com No
LN Prepaid TK090 raul@logical.com.mx No
Lyca Tel, LLC TK131 soma@lycatel.com No
Matrix Business Technologies TI299 sklopacki@matrixbt.com No
| Nautilus Telecommunications, Inc. TI864 ' vlhester@@nautilustelecommunications.com No
NobelTel, LLC TJ723 rich@@nobeitel.com No
OCS Communicattons, Inc. TK099 richardi@irfowen.com No
OQutside Connection, Inc. Ti767 brian@outstdeconnectioninc.net No
Prima Communications, inc TK152 TEE{IEZNUIMEIoup.COm No
REI Commurications TKO359 reiggreicommunications.com No -
Sunshine State Total Communications TJ941 richard.saskowshigcomcast. net No
Talkspan Inc. TK126 talkspan@talkspan.com No
The Dodson Group, Inc. TI094 jdodson@saveitnow.com No
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. TK133 Tybecom@gmail.com No
Uni-Tel Communications Group, Inc. Ti196 bebb@unitelgroup.com No
UNICOM Communications, LLC TI648 dom@unicomcommunications.com No
United American Technology, Inc. T1907 fom@uatnow.com No
United Telemanagement Systems, Inc. TI601 rwgulledge@aol.com No
VersaTalk T1914 versatatk{@yahoo.com No
Vycera Communications, Inc, TJ355 dgietzen@vycera.com No
WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp. TK142 breed@wdcsn.net No
World Business Center, Inc. TIA78 Sandra@wbccom.net No
Worldnet TK139 info@ztelephony.com No
Worldnet Group Telecom Inc. T]99G mfo@world-nt.com No
WQ Long Distance TJI588 eddie.mishan@emsonusa.com No
Xfone USA, Inc. TJ934 danw@ntscom.com No
Yak America Inc. TJ607 brovet@yak.ca No
ZinTel TI913 mail@zintelco.com j No

Printed on 8142008 at 2:44:46 PM
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Commission Clerk TJ (ﬂq(o

From: Maii Delivery System [Mailer-Daemon@eigbox.net} 0‘ e

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM b h

To: Commission Clerk -

Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender m 9\‘ Cd 08]‘5108

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that ycu sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a
permanent error. The following address(es) failed:

rchauncey beta-lco if@pop.ipower.com
{(generated from rchauncey@beta-1.com)
mailbox is full: retry timeout exceeded

—————— This is a copy of the message's headers. ------

Return-path: <commissionclerka@psc.state.fl.us>
Received: from bosimpincO0l.eigbox.net ([10.20.13.1]}

by bosmailscan®6.eigbox.net with esmtp (Exim)

id 1KThou-0005S8n-Vx

for rchauncey@beta-1.com; Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:13 -0400
Received: from mail .psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.3])

by bosimpincol.eigbox.net with NO UCE

id 231B1a040041htX0SJ1Bsk; Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:13 -0400
X-EN-OrigiP: 207.156.28.3
X-EN-IMPSID: 2J1Blal40041htK09J1Bsk
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.134]) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959);

Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:11 -0400
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja
X-MIMEOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V&.5
Content-class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="----_= NextPart 001 _O01C8FE3D.E058A3%39"
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:09 -0400
Megsgage-ID: <7224DD12ABB24D4091CE67D45BBSDD93A07A4DAS5@psc-exe-2k2 . psc.state. 1 us>
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Thread-Index: Acj+PeB]jlFkGCPCpQDi8rS8h8HmJIzCA==
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Becce:
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 {(UTC) FILETIME=[E2068F4Q:01C8FE3D]
X-EN-Clasg: impinc



Commission Clerk K052

From: System Administrator

To: Infro@globaltel.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM

Subiject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)

Your message did not reach some or alt of the intended recipients.

Subject; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Sent; 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Infro@globaitel.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator,
<mail,psc.state.flus #5.5.0 smip;550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 <Infro@globaltel.com> User unknown; rejecting>

done
faxed 09/19/08



Commission Clerk | T\} 7(97

From: Syslem Administrator

To: brian@outsideconnectioninc.net

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 136514)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subiect: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 136514)
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
brian@outsideconnectioninc.net on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server, Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 relay not permitted=

-\Oha
{(zaXtd 0%/ 1502



Commission Clerk TJ 0|°]"|

From: System Administrator

To: info@world-nt.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient(s) coufd nat be reached:
info@world-nt.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smip; 550 <info@world-nt.com>, Recipient unknown>



Commission Clerk | Kl 55

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

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514}
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
ksmith@dtmphone.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found tn Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that

fails, contact your administrator,
<mail.psc.state.flus #5.4.0>

dohe
faxed 0815 o8



Commission Clerk TJ (io l

From: System Adminislrator

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
rwgulledge@aol.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp; 550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND>

faved % 16 0%



TKo7o

Commission Clerk

From: Systerm Administrator

To: rwilson@anglescs.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:46 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Naotice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
rwilson@anglescs.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 >

done
faxed o€/15/0¢



Commission Clerk TKl 33

From: System Adminisirator

To: Tybecom@gmail.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:46 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)

Your massage did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Tybecom@gmail.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Piease>

done
¥9X6d ()ﬁg/ |5[0g
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From: Systern Adminisiralor

To: breed@wdcsn.net

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

breed@wdcsn.net on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<mail.atl.wdcsn.net #5.1.1>

Soved el
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From: MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com

Sent: ' Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:46 PM : ohe
To: Commission Clerk Cd [
Subject: Delivery failure FGX" OQ (5 Og

Message from yahoo.com. :
Unabkle to deliver message to the following address(es) .

<versatalk@yahoo.com>:
Sorry your message to versatalk@yahoo.com cannot be delivered. This account has been
disabled or discontinued [#102].

--- Criginal message follows.
The criginal message is over S5K. Message truncated.

Return-Path: <commissionclerke@psc.state.fl.us»
X-Originating-IP: [207.156.28.3]
Authentication-Results: mtall9.mail.re3.yahoo.com from=psc.state.fl.us;
domainkeys=neutral {(no sig)
Received: from 207.156.28.3 (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us} (207.156.28.3)
by mtall9.mail.re3.yahoo.com with SMTP; Thu, 14 Aug 2008 11:45:15 -0700
Peceived: from psu-exc-2k3.psc.stat=.fl.us ([207.156.28.134}) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with
Microsoft SMTPSVC({6.0.3780.3953);
Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:11 -0400
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja
X-MIMEOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Content-class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="—AA—_=_NextPart_001_01C8FE3D.E058A939"
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commisgsion (Email ID = 136514)
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:09 -0400
Message-ID: <7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DDS3A07A4D355@psc-exc~-2k3 . psc.state.fl.us>
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Thread-index: Acj+PeBj1FkGCPCpQDiBr8h8HMIzZCA==
From: "Commissicn Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US»
Bece:
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=[E2068F40:01C8FE3D]

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.
****** = NextPart_001_O01C8FE3D.E(C58A939

ContenE—Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="---- = NextPart 00z 01CBFE3D.EG5BA939"

————— = _NextFart 302 C0lCBFE3D.E058A239
Content - Tvpe: teut/plain; charset="isn-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commi= ssion.=20

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the 0ff= ice of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to= process your
reply.=20
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From: Mail Delivery Syslem [MAILER-DAEMON@p01c11mi02 . mxiogic.netj
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM Ohc
To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Mail delivery failed '?‘QXCd og/[q[)g

This message was created auvtomatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you have sent could not be delivered to cne or mere recipients. This is a
permanent error. The following address failed:

<brovet@yak.ca>: 550 5.1.1 User unknown

Included is a copy of the message header:
Received: from unknown. [207.156.28.3]) (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us}
by p01lcllm002.mxlogic.net (mxl mta-5.6.1-1)
with ESMTP id 83d74a84.3166800816.10365.00-205.p01¢c11mb02.mxlogic.net (énvelope—from
<commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>);
Thu, 14 Aug 2008 12:45:12 -060C (MDT)
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
MIME-Versgion: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="----_= NextPart_ 001 GlCBFE3D.E058AS%39"
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:09 -0400
Message-ID: «<7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DD93A07A4D355@psc-exe-2k3 . psc.state.fl . .us>
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBj1FkGCPCPQDisr8h8HMIzCA== _
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommigsionClerke@psc.state.fl.us>
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@&PSC.STATE.FL.US»
Bce:
Return-Path: CommissionClerke@psc.state.fl.us
X-OriginalBdrrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=[E206BF40:01CBFE3D]
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From: Sysiem Adrministralor

To: dan.meldazis@broadwing.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:48 PM

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
dan.meldazis@broadwing.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<corp.globai.level3.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found=>

done
faxed 68 [ic]os
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